Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. R3] s.2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division
Public Schools District Supervisors/OIC-PSDSs
Secondary School Heads

From: WILLI . GANDO, CESO VI
?J“ocho lg/Division uperintendﬁ/
Subject: Results of the Regional Consumerism Challenge (Quiz Bee) for Junior High

School Students

Date: October 24, 2023

1. This Office announces the results of the Regional Consumerism Challenge (Quiz
Bee) for Junior High School Students, which was held on October 24, 2023 at 1% Floor,
Activity Event Center, Ayala Malls, Legazpi City. This event witnessed the participation of
schools from our region and it is with great pride that we presents the outcome of this
activity.

Champions: Gabrielle Kassandra A. Realuyo & Daivylaine P. Warde
Donsol National Comprehensive High School

2.  We would like to extend our heartfelt congratulations to the Donsol NCHS team for
their remarkable success in this competition. This accomplishment not only showcases
the excellence of our students but also highlights the commitment and guidance of their
teacher-coach, Ms. Vanessa Trifianes San Diego. We are equally appreciative of the
support and leadership of our school head, Ms. Josephine C. Ebuenga, in nurturing a
conducive environment that supports the development of our young contestants.

3.  The success of our school in the said competition is the source of pride for our
institution and demonstrates our dedication to fostering academic achievement in our
students. We eagerly anticipate ongoing support for our students as they strive
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for knowledge and success in their future endeavors.

4. Once again, congratulations to the Donsol NCHS team for their outstanding
performance in the Regional Consumerism Challenge (Quiz Bee) for Junior High School
Students. We are proud of their achievements and eagerly anticipate their future
accomplishments.
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